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Town of New Wmdsor f
555 Union Avelne :
New Wmdsor, New York 12553
Telephone (845) 563-4615
- Fax: (845) 563-4689

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS -

L octbbe;"iz; 2006

T Mrchael BusWéxl&

219 Dairy Lane - -
A New Wmdsor NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-61

: Dear Mr Buswen]er

L lese ﬁnd enclosed two copies of the Formal Declswn for your case before the Zomng Board of
: Appeals Please keep tbese copres m your records for future reference if needed

) If you are in need of any further a331stanee or have any questlons in tlns matter, please feel free
- tocontact meatthe above number : , _

Very truly yours,

* ~Myra Mason, Secretary to the ==
“ _NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD
MLM: mlm |

e Mlchael Babcock, Bmldmg Inspector




NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 78-9-21

X
In the Matter of the Application of ) MEMORANDUM OF
S | | DECISION GRANTING
MICHAEL BUSWEILER
e e AREA
CASE #05-61
X

' WHEREAS, Michael Busweiler , owner(s) of 219 Dairy Lane, New Windsor, New York,
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for 9 ft. Side
Yard Setback and; 9 fi. Rear Yard Setback for proposed 12 ft.X18 ft. shed (300-11-A-1-B) (78-
9-21)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on November 14, 2005 before the Zoning Board of
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in oppositibn to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The pmperty isa onéFamily Dwelling located in é neighborhood of one Family
Dwellings in an CL zone.

(b) The applicant wishes to place a storage/tool shed on his property located
approximately three feet from the property line.

(c) The applicant seeks to locate the shed in the desxgnated location due to the small
size, topography and nature of the lot. ,



(d) In constructmg the shed, the applicant wﬂl not remove any trees or substantlal
vegetatnon

(e) ,In building the shed the appllcant will not build on top of nor will it interfere with
any easements or nghts-of-way mcludmg, but not limited to, water, sewer and
electncal easements

(f) In building the shed the applicant will not create the ponding or collection of
water or divert the flow of water drainage

(g) With the shed, the house will be similar in size and nature to other sheds in the
neighborhood.

WHEREAS, The Zening Board of Appeals of the Tewn of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1.

The requested variance(s)'will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,

nevertheless, are warranted.

The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested vaﬁahce(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the nelghborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the commumty

The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance(s).



e Now THEREFORE BEIT

U RESOLVED; that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a request

2 fora Request for 9 ft. Side Yard Setback and; 9 ft. Rear Yard Setback for proposed 12 ft.X18 ft.
- shed (300-1 1-A-1 -B) at 219 Dalry Lane in a CL Zone (78-9-21) as sought by the Apphcant in

* "accordance w1th plans ﬁled w:th the Bmldmg Inspector and presented at the pubhc heanng ,

RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clcrk Town Planmng Board and/or Bmldmg
‘Inspector and Apphcant : ;

Dated: 'Nov'cmber‘ 14,2005




OFFICE Or'THE BUILDING INSPECTOR |

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
DATE: August1,2005

APPLICANT: Michael Busweiler
219 Dairy Lane _
New Windsor, NY 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 8/1/05

- FOR : Proposed shed

LOCATED AT: 219 Dairy Lane

ZONE: CL Sec/BIK/ Lot: 78-9-21 COF Y

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: ' One family house
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Proposed 12x18 ft. shed will not meet minimum side and rear yard setbacks.




PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

ZONE: CL USE:  300-11-A-1-B
MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ’D FRONT YD:

=

REQ’D SIDE YD: ' . K i

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:

NO

&s
*

REQ’D REAR YD: : > -
REQ’D FRONTAGE:

MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP
Fliahs . :
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Foundaiion inspsolion. Cheak hare for walsiproofing and boollng draine. i DN
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insulation.
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Final inspeoiion for Cerlifionts of Oooupanoy. mmhmmmmmwumwm &ldnobhbo
compisied at this ime. Well waler test required and sngineer’s ceriifioaion ietier for sepiio aystem required. '
Drivewsy inapsolion must meet spproval of Town Highwey Suparinisndent. A drivewsy bond may be required.

8. $50.00 charge for any sils thal calls for the inepeclion fwice.

9. Call 24 hours in advanoe, with parmi numbaer, to acheduls

10. Thers wil ba no inspealions uniess yellow permi card le posied.

11. Sewer pannils must be ohtsined slong with bullding permiis for new houses.
12, Seplic permkt must be submiied with engineer’s drawing and paro feel.
13. Road opening parmils mual be oblainad fom Town Clari's offics.

14. Al bulding pacmits wil naed & Cariiioals of Oooupanay o & Cerflloais of Camplianoe and hers s 1o fes for this. -
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; Address .

'6. isthisaodmeriol? »o

State wheiner applcantls owner, lssses, sgent, arahilscl, engineer crhuldv O
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8. W dweling, number of dwelling ke’ (% Number of dueling Wil on each foor ;
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L1 s APPLIGATION FOR BUILDWG F( )it

date TOWN OF REW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
Pursuant fo New York State Buliding Code snd Tewn Ordinances
Bulkding inapecior: Mishee! L. Baboosk : Bidg Inwp Examined
Mh‘pﬂn Frank Lisl & I.luhm FroinepEnaaniied
New Windeor Town Hel Mpowed __ -
855 Union Avernie , . Disspproved
New Windsor, Nuvuk 12553 - o Permit No.

A mmmummwwm«mnmwuhwm

B. Pilol pian showing looalion of iol shd bulidings on premises, relalionship o adjuining premises or public steets or sress, and giving 8 detslied
deecriplion of lsyout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which ls part of this spplloslion.

C. m-mmumwmmnﬂmmmmmmmmww
MM“MMMNMdNMhthMMGWhhM snd

- inataled and detells of siruolural, mechanioal and pumbing Inslelielions.

D. mmmwwmmqmumumnmmmum

E. Upon approval of this application, the Bullding nepsolor wil lesus & Bulkding Permit 19 fhe applioant iogether with spproved set of plans and
wxmmwmmmmihwmhMMhmmh
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s
Nowmmmumdhmﬂhm&mywmmunmdmmmmgmbdby
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APPLICATION I8 HEREBY MADE ' the Bulding inepeckor for the lesuence of a Bulding Perml pursant 10 the New York Buliing Consruolion
Cade Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the ooneiruolion of bulidings, addiions, or slleralions, or for removel or demoliion or use of properly
% havsin desarbbed, The sppliont agraes ko oomply with o appliosble lews, ordinances, requiaions and cerilies That he s The owner or agent of
numumcmdwmm‘mhmmmlmnm hat he has been duly and properly

wwludbm hhmhmmhm

%Zmﬁa;/ 2/9 ﬂ/;:d;:
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NOTE:  Loosis sl buldings snd indloske al asl back dimensione. Apploan st incioste the bulding
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" GENERAL NOTES

R Y et

) 1. Unauthorized alterat:'ic-n or addition to a survey map bearing a
B R L alv : licénsed land surveyor’s seal is 2 viclation of Section 7209
: /\/Z/' 26 53" W /68 (2> of the New York State Education Law.
— Qe i —-é gL —_— - 2. ﬁnly copies from the origingl of this survey, marked with an
: FPRECEL MO 184/ m 3/ : o original of land survevor’s inked seal, chall be cconsidered to
i N 2,794 ¢ 5. F . g (PaeceL  152.1) be valid true copies.
(/—Ai(f(— 80.1) - : O L & me - . _
) L o . . . 19..5-—-2-2—"_‘ - 2, Certification <hall run only to the person for whom the curvey
42" 297 M - is prepared., and on his behalf to the title company,
‘ : . f"r/’ - o " governmental agency and lending institution listed hereon and
T . o is not transferable to additions) institutions or subseguent
' ' : : - “ . ers.
‘: g . /5/ Q own, b -- -
N\ 3. 089 P . N SPECIAL NOTES
) - . Nt e 1 2 0 O e g B
RE o2 AC >~ 8 . -
R:M Ny S 1. Being Lot No. ISl and Farcel Ho. 1811 ., as cshown onh a map
. B : ; (LDT /52) . entitled "Butter Hill Section ?°, <caid map having been filed
o . ' S0 in the Orange County Clerk’s QGffice on 28 April 1¥24 as Map
3 \ ;-'c,..,ru:vﬂﬁ,‘L No. 759%. -
('107' /503 - .“ \n mmw - E! 2. No certification is made for itemz not vicgsikle at ground
9 n = of W surface at the time of the survey.
1*; , S A S
3 'zA:‘.‘fD RAVECH "\‘ R“ 3, Offsets shown are at right englee to the property lines.
e S TENCE ~ . . .
8.1 i“ 4. This survey was prepared prior to the receipt of a Title
; mn Report or Abstract of Title, and “is therefore cubject to
R - . easements and other agrants not vicsible., if any.
™
W N ,
N LR CERTIFICATION
o iy ‘ . .
RN I hereby certify to Michael Busweiler, Maureen A. Busweiler, Dime
- Savings Bank its successors and/or a2csiogns, and Schoonmaker Homes
) John Steinberg Inc. that this plan resulted from an actual field
—)  — survey of the indiceted premises completed on 11 September 1936
7200‘ performed in accordancs with the Code of Fractice xdoptzd by the

N.Y.S. Ascociation of Frofessional Land Surveyors Inc.,

and is to
the test of mr knowledoge and belief., correct.

SURVEY FOR.

E" Gmasn.énﬁvas,u'
A o ‘
EW WD, MUV TORK 12399

- : OF NEW WINDSOR _-
— = Drown.
- Checked. -
P . Scole.{"=30"
L R - Dote)8 SEPT

~ MICHAEL BUSWEILER
& MAUREEN A BUSWEILER

ORANGE COUNTY -

NEW_ YORK

IBOUNDARY/ LOCATION SURVEY

-86-247]
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,TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OFFICE
845-563—4615

MEMORANDUM

TO: ~':LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER.

. FROM& ' 'MYRA MASON SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD

DATE: JANUARY 11, 2006

SUBJECT ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CI-lECK lN THE AMOUNT OF $ 154. 28 TO CLOSE OouUT

'ESCROW FOR:
 ZBA FILE #05-61
' NAME & ADDRESS:

‘Michael Busweiler

219 Dairy Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

L.R.01-12-2006




i FILE #05-61

" 'APPLICANT

.TOWN GENEW

' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS -

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

TYPE AREA | TELEPHONE 5}6_2—1324 -

~ Michael Busweiler SR

219 Dairy Lane

‘New Windsor, NY 12553

» RESIDENTIAL

' ESCROW

‘ DISBURSEMENT S

- COMMERCIAL =
- INTERPRETATION

PRELIMINARY

2D PRELIMINARY:

PUBLIC HEARING:
PUBLIC HEARING

| LEGAL AD: Pubhsh Date: 10/28/05

Q@Q@Q@@QQQ@QQQQQQ‘@ R P P

' Cc:

'AMOUN'I‘»DUE:

'REFUND DUE: |

RESIDENTIAL $300 00
-@«9-@-@-@-@-@-@-@-@@@-@-@-@-@-@-@-@-@-@

$ 50. 00 CHECK#2472

~ $15000 °  CHECK#_

$15000, ‘CHECK# '

TCI-IECK #2470

MINUTES ATTORNEY

- '$5.50 / PAGE -

3 PAGES $1650
__ PAGES  $___
2 PAGES  $1L00
_ PAGES $__

*$48.22'

TOTAL -8 75!7;

'ESCROWPOSTED:  $300.00
- LESS:DISBURSEMENTS:  §$145.72

$15428

aeeaeeé&_

|

FEE

2

5

W

l’

3

$.70

LR 01122006




e

November 14, 2005 e | -

MICHAEL BUSWEILER_(05-61)

MR. KANE: Request for 9 ft. side yard setback and 9
ft. rear yard setback for propOSed 12 ft. x 18 ft. shed
at 219 Dairy Lane

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Busweiler appeared before the
board for this proposal. :

MR.'KANE: Same as in the preliminary, tell us what you
want to do.

MR. BUSWEILER: I wish to put a 12 x 18 shed 3 feet off
my property line.

MR. KANE: Can you tell us why you want to put it in

- that particularvarea since there's no other spot on
your yard that would be convenient for you to build

that shed?

"MR. BUSWEILER; Correct, . the yard isn't that big to

begin with, it's less than a half acre and I believe 12
or 15 feet off all the fences would puts 1t right next
to my pool

MR. KANE: Since you can't have anything within 4 feet
of your pool, that would be a safety issue?:

MR. BUSWEILER: Yes.:

MR. KANE: Any easements where the proposed shed is
going to go?

MR. BUSWEILER: " No.

MR. KANE: Cutting down any substantial vegetation or
I'm not-crazy, I see the pictures, but I have to ask
those questions, creating any water hazards or runoffs?

MR. BUSWEILER: No.



November 14, 2005 . . ap.

b'MR’“KAﬁE., Shed is similar in size and nature to other'
: sheds in your ne1ghborhood7‘

 MR. BUSWEILER. Yes.

‘MR. KANE:_;At this point, I will ask the public is =~
- there anybody here for this" partlcular hearing? ' Seeing
“there's not, we'll close ‘the public portion, bring it
back to the table. Board members, do you have any

questions? :

-~ MR. REIS: The fence4in the photos; is that'yoﬁr fence?

MR. BUSWEILER: My fence.

MR. REIS: ‘Accept a motion?

“MR. KANE: ‘Yes, T will.

“MR. - REIS: I make a motion that we grant Mlchael
Busweiler his request for 9 foot side yard setback and
9. foot rear yard setback for proposed 12 x 18 shed on
219 Dairy Lane.

MR.,BRQWN: Second the motion.

.~ ROLL CALL
MS. LOCEY . - AYE
MR. BROWN AYE
MR. RETS " AYE

MR. KANE = ‘AYE




RESULTSOFZ.BJ.E ETmGOF 77&&4%7;@{ | gdﬁf‘

momc*r %/mﬂ ﬂmﬂ/¢ s = ZBA# ' ﬁf;é/ '
| T PB#
USE VARIANCE: NEED EAF PROXY SR
LEAD AGENCY m_;va N B NEGATIVEDEC M____ S VOTEA __
GANN " _ GANN SRR
BROWN RTINS _BROWN . A
" MCDONALD oo, CARRIED: Y__ N MCDONALD o CARRIED: Y N
PUBLIC HEARING: M), s) VOTE:A___N APPROVED: M)___S) VOTE:A__ N__
GANN R GANN :
LOCEY - LOCEY :
BROWN - BROWN —
MCDONALD CARRED: Y. N____ MCDONALD ~ _____ CARRED: Y___ N ___
REIS —_— REIS — )
KANE —_— KANE —_—

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: |

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M__S)___ VOTE: A__N___
GANN ' i

LOCEY
BROWN
MCDONALD
REIS .
KANE

CARRIED: Y__ N

PUBLIC JEARING: STATEMENT Of‘z:umv(; READ INTO MINUTES
" VARIANCE APPROVED: M) fs S)_5 VOTE: A/ N_o.

GAEN

LOCEY g A
BROWN

MGRENAFD , CARRIED:Y‘/N
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~ AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
. In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
MICHAEL BUSWEILER o
- AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
, : BY MAIL
#05-61
| X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
, ) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 25TH day of OCTOBER, 2005, I compared the 77 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this M
' Myra L. Mason, Secretary
H-

JENNIFER MEAD
Notary Public, State Of New York
No. 01MES050024
-Qualified In Orange County




Town of N ew WllldSOl‘

555 Union Avenue :
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
October 25, 2005

Mr. Michael Busweiler
219 Dairy Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT:  REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-61

Dear Mr. Busweiler :

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Times Herald Record Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The
charge for publication in the Times Herald Record will be deducted from your escrow that
was posted with your application papers.

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

219 Dairy Lane |

New Windsor, NY

is scheduled for the November 14, 2005 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meetmg Room at Town Hall. If you
have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLMmlm



PUBLIC I-IEARING NOTICE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

B PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appwls of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the followmg Proposition:

' Appéql No. 05451

Requestof MICHAEL BUSWEILER |

- for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law t‘okPern'\it_:

Request for 9 ft. Side Yard Setback and; 9 ft. Rear Yard Setback for proposed 12

ft.X18 ft. shed (300-11-A-1-B) at 219 Dairy Lane in a CL Zone (78-9-21)

PUBLIC HEARIN G will take place on NOVEMBER 14 2005
-at the New Wmdsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

W,

Michael Kane, Clulrman




| [ )
| Town of New Wmdsor

" 655 Union Avenue i
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-3101:

AsséSsbrs Office

September 30, 2005
Michael Busweiler

219 Dairy Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: 78-9-21 ZBA#: 05-61 (77)

- Dear Mr. Busweiler:

Accordmg to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $95.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit thé balahce of $70.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely, |

Qj Ao/ &)J%@

J. Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/tmp
Attachments

'CC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board



: *78 236
Jose Rlvera, Ir..

34 Guernsey Drive

- New Wmdsor, NY 12553

: 78-2 39 _

~ Sandra Santos
. Eddie Thomas .
40 Guernsey Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-2-42

Jeffrey Ragni

46 Guernsey Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-2-45 A

David Anthony Perez .
Lourdes Zapata Perez
200 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-6-22

Michael Burge ,
Barbara Trotta Burge
319 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, NY. 12553

78-9-2

Jan & Angelina Rostek
320 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-5

Joseph & Maria Molina
314 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-8.1

Marissa D'Angelo

Gregg Zwickel

308 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-14 ,
Mansour & Victoria Samadi
205 Dairy Lane

~ New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-17

Amalia Fonzeca

211 Dairy Lane .
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-2-37
Joseph & Joyce D’Alo

'36 Guernsey Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

: 78-2-40

Patricia Lynn & John Koster ‘
42 Guernsey Drive

-New Windsor, NY 12553 -

78-2-43 .

Wanda Mendillo

48 Guernsey Drive . :
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-6-20

Donna Mulder

315 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-6-23

David & Cathy Ann Pnncnpato
321 Butternut Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-3

Michael & Sheila Brock
318 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-2-6 ,

Robert Dubee

312 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-9.1

~John & Dana Miller

- 306 Buttermut Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-15 . ,
Dorothy Hatton -
Ann Fitzgibbons
207 Dairy Lane

‘New Windsor, NY 12553

 78-9-18

Matthew & Iris Johnson

213 Dairy Lane
. New Wmdsor, NY 12553

’8-—2-38 i f By

DuWayne Tms!ey N
Carmen Martinez Tinsley
38 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

.78- 2-41

Kevin & Kasey Stanley
44 Guemnsey Drive =
New Windsor, NY 12553 -

78-2-44

Freeman & Vanley Hughley
50 Guernsey Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553 .

78-6-21
Jean Kelley
317 Buttermnut Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-1

Joseph & Milagros Arce
322 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-4

James & Dolores Davitt
316 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-7

Martin & Jean Cossavella
310 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-13.1
Johnny Canals
Evelynn Velez
203 Dairy Lane
- New Windsor, NY 12553

78-9-16
~Edwin & Yvonne Aleman
209 Dairy Lane
~ New WIl'ldSOI' NY 12553

' 78-9-19
Cheryl Walker -
- 215 Dairy Lane .
; New Windsor, NY 12553




78920

, . - 78-9-22 "78-9- 23 .
- Francis & uSa Marie DeCola Robert Smith Raymond & Laura McCormack
- 217 Dairy Lane - 221 Dairy Lane 223 Dairy Lane

New Wmdsor, NY 12553

78-9-24 ,
Albert & Manon Moo
.25 Guernsey Drive -
New Windsor, NY 12553 .

~ New quds‘qr, NY 12553

78-9-25

Steven & Carol Radich

27 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553 - -

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-11-1
John Curtis
23 Guernsey Drive

~ “New Windsor, NY 12553

78-11-2 - 78-11-3 ' 78-11-4 ,
Kelvin Hill Yolene Monchais Olivier Carl & Margaret Gibson
216 Dairy Lane 214 Dairy Lane 212 Dairy Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-11-5

New Windsor, NY 12553

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-11-7

. - L 78-11-6
[2): ;'g:;xi::f" Quinones Victor & Milagros Lopez Edward Kipp
New Windsor, NY 12553 208 .Dairy Lane 206 Dairy Lane

78-11-8

Matthew & Julia Friezo -
204 Dairy Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-11-11

New WindSor, NY 12553

78-11-9.1.

Sisters of the Presentauon of the

Blessed Virgin Mary
9 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-11-10
Neil & Kattya Fernandez

‘11 Guernsey Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-11-13

78-1-12 .
Carlo & Tina Maccharulo . ' Eda & Eduardo Acosido
13 Guernsey Drive Michael & Maureen Spanakos Dennis Gulle

New Windsor, NY 12553

78-11-14

David & Janet Winderbaum
19 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

80-1-2

Charles & Elia Flynn

213 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

80-1-5.

Michael Mulligan

207 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

15 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

78-11-15

~Kenneth & Susan Curry

21 Guermnsey Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

80-1-3 »
Michael & Lizette Fulco
211 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

80-1-6
Shirley Figueroa
Alicia Hernandez

1205 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

17 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

80-1-1

David & Barbara Gray
215 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

80-1-4

Andrew & Carol Elstob
209 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

80-1-7
Michael & Karen Pospasul

- 203 Butterhill Drive .
- New Windsor, NY 12553

80-1-14 80-1- 15 : 80-1-16
Anthony & Venus Sanchez - Raymond & Shem Bosse Boris & Christina Lonkewycz
- 328 Butternut Drive 326 Butternut Drive 33 Guernsey Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

New Windsor, NY 12553

* New Windsor, NY 12553



96 Guernsey Drive.
New Windsor, NY 12553 -

80 1 21 i :
ngl & Lmda Dicocco
90 Guernsey Drive

New windsor,”nv 12553 LEl

80 -2-2°
Peter & Elien Chlavaro
219 Butterhill Drive -

New Windsor, NY 12553

80 -4-1

Brian & Kathleen Doyle ,

202 Butterhill Drive . -
New Windsor, NY 12553

80-4-4

Ava & Herbert Ben]amm *
- 208 Butterhill Drive :
New Windsor, NY 12553

80-4-7

John Guido

‘Leslie Hynes - L
214 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

80119 =9
" Richard & Lisa Dewsnap 8

94 Guernsey Drive . =
" New WIndsor, NY ;2553 :

80-1-43

Teresa Albaubﬁ
201 Butterhill Drive ‘
- New Wlndsor, NY 12553 ~— -~

80- 2 14 . -
Keith & Colleen Schafer
327 Butternut Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

80-4-2

Peter Stukonis

Margaret Eistob

204 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

80 4 5
Anthony Dnlorenzo o

-Linda Pulz .

210 Butterhill Drive

" New Windsor, NY 12553

80-4-8

Donald & Donna Bigi
216 Butterhill Drive .
New Windsor, NY 12553

1-20
" Louis Hemandez

T

‘Iris Cordero-Hemandéz (UX)
92 Guernsey Drive
'New Wmdsor, NY 12553

8021

Robert & Rosemarie Meyers

217 Butterhill Drive
- New Windsor, NY 12553

80-2-15

- Samantha Calderone

325 Butternut Drive

~ New Windsor, NY 12553

80-4-3

Roy & Cynthia Gutshall
705 Mara Drive

~ Blue Bell, PA 19422

. 80-4-6

Charles A‘ndversonr
212 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553
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Appesks of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York,
mw-mmu:ufmwu .

Appeal No. 0561 . -
Request of muu.wsmn

toravmammwmuwc

mm9usmvmmn-a;9n.nu?m R
- Setback for proposed 12 uxunu(mu-a.x n) at
ZISDttyLmhaCLZon(‘n-Ml) :

mmmmuwu :
2005 at the New Wisdsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue,
New Wiadsor, New York beginning at 7:30 PM. .

lncmm.m'
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‘ (CLAI poONOT VOUCHER
. youcC WRITE |§ AREA) _NUMBER
DATE VOUCHER RECEIVED
FUND - APPROPRIATION AMOUNT

EPARTMENT .

commrs |~ 1IMES HERAID-RECORD :
NAANhI‘)E ’ PO. Box 2046, 40 Mulberry Street TOTAL
ADDRESS Middletown, New York 10940-6357 .
L ] ENTERED ON ABSTRACT NO.
DETAILED INVOIGES MAY BE ATTACHED AND TOTAL ENTERED ON THIS VOUCHER. PURCHASE
, TERMS ORDER NO.

CERTIFICATION BELOW MUST BE SIGNED.

QUANTITY

i VENDOR'S
“ DATE INVOICE NO.

DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS OR SERVICES

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

0R0b

Le al Notlce (s)

Fed. No. 14-1513238

FA
(SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE) : TOTAL 9 /Z -

Patricia Foddrill =~ “™ms commemon

L, . , certify that the above account in the amount of $ ;

is true and correct; that the items, services and disbursements charged were rendered to-or for the municipality on the dates stated that no
part has been paid of satisfied; that taxes from which the mumcipalnty is exempt, are not included; and that the amount claimed is actually due.

’ ' Legal Sales Representative

snemn'une Y- i TITLE
(SPACE BELOW FOR MUNIGIPAL USE) :

APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT

This claim is approved and ordered paid
- from the appropriations indicated above.

- DEPARTMENT APPROVAL

The above services or materials were rendered
or furnished to the municipality on the dates
stated and the charges are correct.

DATE AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

WILLIAMSON LAW BOOK €0., VICTOR, NY 14564 - DATE * AUDITING BOARD



"HERALDRECORD °

40 Mulberry Street, Middletown, NY 10940
State of New York:
County of Orange: - ss:
~_Patricia_Foddrill
" Being duly swom deposes and says that the
ORANGE COUNTY PUBLICATIONS Division
- of Ottaway Newspapers-Radio, Inc. is a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of New York
_and is, at all the times hereinafter mentioned,
was the printer and publisher of The Times Herald-Record,
* a daily newspaper distributed in the
Orange, Ulster, Rockland, Dutchess, Pike, PA,
- Delaware and Sullivan Counties, published in
the English language in the City of Middletown,
County of Orange, State of New York, that deponent
is the

Legal Advertising Rep. _ '

of said The Times Herald-Record acquainted with
the facts hereinafter stated, and duly authorized by
said Corporation to make this affidavit; that the

Public Notice
a true printed copy of which is hereunto annexed,
has been duly and regularly published in the manner
required by law in said The Times Herald-Record in
each of its issues published upon each of the
following dates, to wit: In its issues of

Day of : , Jjgd - 2005

" GRETCHEN PINA BREEDY

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR THE STATE

, OF NEW YORK, ORANGE COUNTY
i : OATH / SIGNATURE IS ON FILE

exmsummo?’




‘September 26, 2005 | _ B 7

MICHAEL BUSWEILER (05-61)

MR. KANE: Request for 9 ft. side yard setback and 9
ft. rear yard setback for proposed 12 fr. x 18 ft. shed
at 219 Dairy Lane.

Mr. Mlchael Busweller appeared before the board for
this proposal.

MR. KANE: Evening, sir, tell us what you want to do.

MR. BUSWEILER: I'd like to buy a shed and put it in
the corner of my property within a ten foot area.

MR. KANE: And this isn't an existing shed, you want to
get ‘a new shed and put it on your property?

MR. BUSWEILER: Yes.

MR. KANE: Can you tell us why it couldn't be put in
your property in the legal boundaries which in
Butterhill would be 12 feet off the property llne,’
Mike?

MR. BABCOCK: It says 10, Mr. Chairman, but I think
it's 12 foot requirement in Butterhill.

MR. KANE: Butterhill is 12, the rest of the Town is
ten, I've lived there 18 years, I've been through this
before, yes. '

MR. BUSWEILER: That makes it even more ridiculous to
make it that far off the fence.

MR. KANE: Any particular reason why this spot in your
yard rather than something that may be legal?

MR. BUSWEILER: It's like you want it against the fence
or as close to the fence as the Town will allow it.




September 26, 2005 L . 8

MR KANE: So w1ll puttlng it in that spot because you
have a’ small yard basically 'it’ s g01ng to inhibit you
from u51hg your. yard unless you get a variance to put
it off towards the side?"
'MR. BUSWEILER: Correct.

MR. KANE: The shed, the type of shed is going to be '
similar to other sheds that are in your nelghborhood7

MR. BUSWEILER: Yeah, Mr. Shed, I haven't decided yet
but he's one of the people. ’

MR. KANE: And you understand that if the variance is
granted that you would have to meet all of the
regulations from the building department?

'MR. BUSWEILER: Yes.

MR. KANE: Any electric going to the shed?

MR. BUSWEILER: Negative.

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees? I see the pietures,
cutting down .any trees, substantial vegetation in the .
building of the shed?

MR. BUSWEILER: No.

MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs with
the building of the shed?

'MR. BUSWEILER: No.
MR. KANE: You're in Butterhill so you're on Town water
and sewer so I'm assuming there’s no easements in Dalry

Lane in that -area if I remember?

MR. BUSWEILER: No, everything is in the front of the
houses. ‘



September 26, 2005 : e g

o MR:%KANE: ’Miké;*we‘havéiténfdoﬁn’We'll”jﬁét'héed to
check on that 12 and then-- '

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, we'il'éhange that..
VMR; KANE: In time for the public hearing.
AiMR. BABCOCK: Actualiy Qe required bbth)hine;
1Mﬁ. KANE: Both wiil be ﬁiné. |
| MR.VMC DONALD: Change them now.
'MR. BABCOCK: Yeéh):I'll>cﬁéhge it and givé it>t6 Myra
and ‘she'll change it. : '
MS. MASON;~ Twelve is side yard ag well?
MR. BABCOCK: Right.

MR. KANE: Does the board have any other preliminary
questions for the gentleman? I'll accept a motion.

MS. LOCEY: 1'll offer a motion to schedule the public
hearing on the application of Michael Busweiler for his
request for 9 foot side.yard setback and 9 foot rear
“yard setback for a proposed 12 x 18 shed at 219 Dairy
Lane. -

MR. BROWN: Second the motion.

ROLL CALL -

MS. GANN , “AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE
MR. BROWN AYE
MR. MC DONALD 'AYE

MR. KANE - AYE




 Town of New Wmdsor |

555 Umon Avenue
NewVWndsor NY 12553
| (845) 563-4611 '

RECEIPT
#924-2005

- 09/27/2005 '

Busweiler, Michael
219 Dairy Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

‘Received $ 50. 00 forZomng Board Fees, on 09/27/2005 Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk‘s ofﬁce ,

As always, itis our pleasure to se.rve:you.

o Deborah Green -
 TownClerk



- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 09-26-05 'FOR: ESCROW - 05-61
FROM:

Michael Busweiler

219 Dairy Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

CHECK NUMBER: 2470 TELEPHONE: 562-1324

AMOUNT: 300.00

RE73WED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

‘\Jm“,( |
NAM | DATE

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

- THANK YOU



RESULTS OF Z. B.A. N.TING OF: —M&‘é 2005

ZBA# __ OS-b/

PROJECT /

L o ‘ : -~ P.B#_
| USE VARIANCE: - NEED:EAF___ PROXY |
LEAD AGENCY: M) S)___VOTE:A__N__. M NEGATIVE DEC: M) 5) _VOTE:A___N__
LOCEY 8 LOCEY
BROWN R : : BROWN :
"MCDONALD -~ - - CARRIED: Y___N__ -~ [R 'MCDONALD - __CARREED: Y____N
KANE : B KANE
PUBLICHEARING: M)__S)  VOTE:A__N | APPROVED: M)__S VOTE:A____N___
LOCEY —_— 8 LOCEY.
BROWN v : : N BROWN - :
MCDONALD - g CARRIED: Y. N l MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS - ® REIS SRR,
KANE KANE

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: |

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: m b 5B VOTE: AS NO_
GANN '
LOCEY

BROWN

MCDONALD
’ L}

KANE

CarRED: Y.V N

-

PUBLIC AEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)__S) VOTE: A___ N__.

GANN

LOCEY

BROWN '

MC DONALD —_ CARRIED

[}

Y N

REIS
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST
DATE: 09-26-05 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 05-61 P.B.#
APPLICANT NAME: MICHAEL BUSWIELER =~

'PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

Michael Busweiler
219 Dairy Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553
TELEPHONE: 562-1324
TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 78 BLOCK 9 LOT _21
SEC. BLOCK LOT
LOT

SEC. B LOCK
PROPERTY LOCATION: 219 DAIRY LANE
NEW WINDSOR, NY
THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:
SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION:  (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:

(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500'
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

*

DA IR IR N SR IR IR I R RS A R I S

L)

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX
PSPPSR I S SR A S S A I I I I R
AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 2500 ~  CHECK NUMBER: un

TOTAL CHARGES:



Town of New Wmdsorﬁ ‘

. 555 Union Avenue =
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
* September 22, 2005

Mr. Michael Busweiler
219 Dairy Lane

New Wmdsor NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-61

Dear Mr. Busweiler:

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the September 26, 2005 agenda
for the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

219 Dairy Lane
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim

T T e S
SR e AR T N S el T T T



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

F-/7 05 Application Type: Use Variance [J Area Variance O
Date Sign Variance (] Interpretation O

Owner Information: Phone Number: (/95 S 8K /34 7
/’7/0%(( 7o A ety £ LBISuwkhAX  Fax Number. (L5 2/ - X403

.?/ gN OWY (5t AEW Ao R Y /,,(r'fj

- (Address)

Applicant; '
S A FLoE Phone Number: ( )
(Name) Fax Number: ( )
(Address)

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ()

Fax Numher: ()
(Name)

(Address)

Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (__ )
R Fax Number: (__ )

(Name)
(Address)

Property Information:

Zone:__C¢ Property Address in Question:___o(/ 7 <F/RY (AVE

Lot Size: Tax Map Number: Section___7F _Block__7 _ Lot__J/
What other zones lie within 500 feet?
Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? A/
When was property purchased by present owner? - cer /%P€

Has property been subdivided previously?____~/¢ If so, When;
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? ~o

Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?____ Y/€S.

pRpL T

=

s 4xpl FASE NOTE: *****%
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DA]E OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J

[



" TOWNOFNEWWINDSOR
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

VIIL AREA VARIAN CE (Tlns mformatlon will be on your Bulldmg
Department Demal form you recenve)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

-Requirements Proposed or Available _ Variance Request

_ Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width

* Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd. /07 37 7’

" Reqd. Rear Yd. )0’ 7 ' 7’
Reqd. St Front*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coveragé‘

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
+#Non-Residential Districts Only

. PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IFNonmuzw EXPIRES ONE YEAR mou THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

 COMPLETE THIS PAGE[]



| A . | .

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

*

APPLICATION FOR v_A_gA_NCE - continued

IX. Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4)whetherthepropowdvanancevnllhaveanadverseeﬁ‘ect

or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the nexghborhood or dnstnct, and (5)
whether the alleged dlfﬁculty was self-created.

Afier reading the above paragraph, plwse descnbe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application
for an Area Variance: .

feet
| believe that my yard is too small (Iess than a half acre) to abldeut:y trhez P::is;ﬁg: g?crfyogr?;e oo
off the property lines. Itis my opinion that by putting the shed in ?\ O i noh blook any
that it will not be a detriment to the welfare of m_?hr;eé%t:rt‘ygn?oﬂ&:y ;r ‘;‘sje O aish 1o place My
any harm in any way.
: ﬁzﬁc;%sec\jﬂeml ?);ﬁiu;ﬁ)xmxty of my neighbors sheds. Therefore | don't anticipate any problem

with my neighbors.

' PLEASE NOTE:

THIS APPLIGdHON IF NOT FZNALIM EXPRES' ONE YEAR FIOM Im' DATE OF
SUBMITTAL ' :

 coMPLETRTEISFAcEN




@ - o
XII A])DITIONAL COMMENTS S

(é) Descnbe any condmons or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zomng Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, hghtmg paving, fencing,

screening, sign hm:tanons, utthes, dmmage )

XII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

[0  Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

[0  Copy ofssite plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

a Copies of signs with dimensions and location.
a Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WlNDSOR)
O One in the amount of $_300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow)
a One in the amount of $___50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee)
O One in the amount of §____ 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit)
[0  Photographs of existing premises (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING
DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4)
SETS OF THE PHOTOS.)
XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his’her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. .

Sworn to before me this: M/
A Owner's Signature (Notarized)
A5 day ofi%m&_ﬁ

Owner's Name (Please Print)

Siﬁ%d Stamp of N?ﬁ ALICE J. SPRAGUE Applicant’s Signature (If not Owner)

"Y Pubhc State of New York

PLEASE NOTE: jony ;3‘00537,925
THIS APPLICATION, IFNWWMM FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

ALICE J. SPRAGUE
Notary Public, State of New York v
Qualified in Orange County ‘ COMPLETE THIS PAGE[] -

" Reg. No. 40
Bipices Docomber 31, nZ/Dé



WN OF NEW WINDSOR o { E
555 UNI o .
NEwwmn%gé,vp?YN‘iizzsss | 05 lo
(845) 5634615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATI'ACHED APPIJCATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR
SITUATION(LOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS: L - , .

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00
*ESCROW: $300 00
*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: s 5.(!)5‘
MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)
- APPLICATION FEE: ‘ $150.00
*ESCROW: $500.00
*+DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
- COMMERCIAL: (Three Sepaute Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
"~ *ESCROW: : o $500.00
+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separatt Checks Pleue)
APPLICATION FEE: , $150.00
*ESCROW: , , $500.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR
THE NEXT AVAILABLE, AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST MEETING.

» R LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS |

» WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF |
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE . ‘ PROPERTY IN QUESTION:
PROFESSIONAL FEES ) APPROXIMATE COST FOR
SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY " PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

| FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR | ‘ | —I0NAMES  25.00

PORTION OF THE N o ‘ "~ 11-20NAMES  35.00
MEETING, LEGAL ADS, 2130 NAMES  45.00

3140NAMES  55.00
ETC. THE BALANCE , USONAMES 6500

WILL BE RETURNED TO " 51-60 NAMES  75.00
61-70 NAMES _85.00

YOU UPQN CLOSING 7150 NAMES 95.00
E 81-90 NAMES 105.00

91-100 NAMES 115.00

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL




PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF ‘PROPE:I;{TY’()WNER‘S |

1 UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR
APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY

OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. (NOTE: YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST
OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY)

MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor’s Office looking for your list -
— they will contact vou when it is rea 'orifnecQsa call Myra at 345-

563-4615.

2. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC
HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR
CONVENIENCE). |

3. PREPARE AN ENVELORPE (sclf-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING
. THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
" BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL
- BE SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME. o _

NOTE
IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN

- YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT '
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION. |

NOTE:

. THEZBAMIE'!SONTHEZ‘ANDH"MONDAYOFEA(HMGNWUM.ESSAHOLR)AY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
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